

MARCI POLITE

REGISTERED NURSE, BSN

✉ Marci.Polite@Gmail.com  www.MarciPolite.com

PROFILE

Registered Nurse with extensive experience in Level 1 Trauma Center emergency environments. Skilled professional with the ability to handle high volume nursing demands while keeping patient care at the forefront. Quick study with up-to-date licenses & certifications.

LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

// REGISTERED NURSE

RN: PA License [RN659312] OCT: 2019

// CERTIFICATIONS

BLS Certification JAN: 2021
ACLS Certification JUN: 2021
PALS Certification OCT: 2019

SKILLS & CAPABILITIES

// TECHNICAL

- Shared Governance Processes
- Patient Assessment & Care
- Resource & Staff Scheduling
- EMR Systems User Training
- Blood Transfusions
- Wound Dressing & Care
- Telemetry

// INTERPERSONAL

- Detail-Oriented, Fast Learner
- Adaptable to Changing Circumstances
- Focus on Leadership, Mentoring, & Professional Development
- Team Player with a Positive Attitude
- Effective Interdisciplinary Team Member
- Resourceful & Proactive
- Strong at Prioritization & Multi-Tasking
- Efficient Task Delegation

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

// HAHNEMANN UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL

Registered Nurse | Philadelphia, PA

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT 2015 - CURRENT

- Excelled in a 36-bed Level 1 Trauma Center, handling a range of acuity levels on a 4:1 ratio
- Exhibited high proficiency with the ESI five-level triage & patient assessment algorithm
- Served as principle scheduling committee member for a staff of 60+, running on six different shift intervals
- Lead member of Cerner EMR build team
- Mentored incoming nurses to the department
- Showed high proficiency in cardiac monitoring/EKG interpretation, accessing peripheral IV, Port-A-Cath insertion, central line care, venous/arterial blood draws, medication calculation & administration, titration of critical care infusions, procedural sedation, chest tube maintenance, NG/OG tube placement, Foley catheter placement, & tracheostomy care.

CARDIAC TELEMETRY UNIT 2014 - 2015

- Prioritized & managed care for patients on a 53-bed floor
- Assessed and treated patients pre- and post-cardiac catheterization, ablation, TEE, ICD, & pacemaker placement

EDUCATION

// DREXEL UNIVERSITY *Philadelphia, PA | 2013 - 2014*

Bachelor of Science (BS) in Nursing
Accelerated Career Entry (ACE) Program
Graduated: May 2014

// RUTGERS UNIVERSITY *Camden, NJ | 2006 - 2008*

Bachelor of Arts (BA) in Marketing
Graduated: Dec 2008

// UNIVERSITY OF DELAWARE *Newark, DE | 2004 - 2006*

Bachelor of Arts (BA) in Marketing
Transferred: May 2006